Amendments
[ ] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
[ ] Additional background information
[I}/Amended design
[ ] Revised access arrangements
D Change of description of proposed development
[ ] Change in site boundaries
[ ] Other (as specified below)



Wendy Trousdale

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 26 July 2011 16:14

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Grosmont School(£9922-38 NYMNP 18_07_11)
Attachments: D8922-04G.pdf

I thought I had sent these but maybe not... please could you book in

Thanks

Hilary Saunders (Mrs)
Senior Area Planning Officer
North York Moors National Park Authority

Tel. no. 01439 770657
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Please note that my normal working hours are:

Monday:  9am - 5pm; Tuesday - Friday: ~ 9am - 2pm

From: Nell Duffield _ ] .
Sent: 18 july 2011 17:04 ;

To: Hilary Saunders {

Cc: "Emily Thwaite'; 'Bill Sanderson'

Subject: Grosmont School(F9922-39 NYMNP 18 07_11)

Hi Hilary,
Thanks for your email received on Friday and its generally positive fone.

In respect of our conversation regarding the solar panels | attach a revised drawing showing alf panels fo the East end
of the roof. The actual Engineers design requires 3 Solar Thermal and 10 Solar PV panel, ie 3 fewer than our original

illustration.

Hopefully this layout is more acceptable to your authority and I trust you will fet me know in the near future.

Thanks
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The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may A
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this ematl in error please note that any review,
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